SR /-y Ga/aoc _ )L6) T

From: A . pvc (27
Sent: ursday, June 24, 2004 6:16 AM

To: “Mr PMG (&(6)2
Subject: FW: Detainee Reporis

Attachments: HQDA Form 5 HQDA Army Reply to Detainee Ombudsmen.doc; Detainee Abuse daily
summary 23 June 04.doc

For the book -- | htink I just sent but wasn't sure...

MA (b)b)-2
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-Z(C)
Strategic Planner/Integration . %
Pentagon R

Comm: DSN 222) (4Ye )2 »
Email to: HQDA . Army.mil

-——Original Message=--—- - , i
From: mm e (E6)-2 i
Sent: N , June 23, 2004 1:56 PM . ‘

To: id ). MG
c W o e (£ é" )-2

Cc:
Subject: Detainee Reports

©g |
el

Sir, here is the proposed submission regarding the establishment of Office of Detainee Ombudsman on DA Form 5 to be
incorporated in OGC's recommendation for SecArmy feedback to OSD. Because it is due to OGC today and i you
approve, | will distro by emall and get an initialed cy from you Friday.
Also mclude‘d today's daily summary from PMG.
Please provide approval/guidance on both documents.
v ,- (421477
(e)t)z
Break: please print this message and docs and walk into CG.

HQDA Form 5 Detainee Abuse
QDA Army Reply to daily summary 2...
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Comm: DSN 222) % (LI )2
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